

MAWGAN-IN-MENEAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs G Hatton, Clerk, Trenoweth Mill, St Keverne, HELSTON, TR12 6QN
Tel 01326 280777 Email lsc.mullion@btinternet.com

I hereby summon you to a meeting of Mawgan-in-Meneage Parish Council to be held in the Recreation Hall on Wednesday 21st February 2018 at 7.30pm. Any planning applications will be on display 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting for members and the public to view. 14th February 2018

Grace Hatton **Clerk.**

A G E N D A

1. Apologies
2. Members to declare personal & prejudicial interests (incl details thereon) re any items on this agenda and any dispensations thereon previously granted or requested now
3. Public questions (**15 minutes in total – 2 minutes each - to speak on agenda item or raise a new subject**). **This is your only chance to speak unless invited to do so elsewhere by the Chairman.**
4. To receive Cornwall Cllr Julian Rand's report. 5. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting
6. To discuss track opposite Church down to Ship Inn (Cornwall Council Julian Rand met Highways)
7. Matters arising from the minutes – not covered elsewhere in this agenda
8. To consider planning applications received from Cornwall Council
 - a) PA18/00182 Certificate of Lawfulness for the existing subdivision and use of building as two self-contained dwellings (now known as Pheasants Lodge and Pheasants Retreat), Pheasants Lodge, Treverry Wood, Gweek Drive, Mr & Mrs P Moyle
 - b) PA18/00275 New store and WC at the rear of the shop, Mawgan Shop, Mr S Lock
 - c) PA18/00388 Ground mounted solar panels, Gwarth An Drea, Mawgan, Mr David Martin
 - d) PA18/00213 Outline application for provision of a detached two storey dwelling with associated works, Chy An Vithan, Ponstantual Hill, Mawgan, Mr & Mrs Loxton
 - e) PA18/00886 Two storey extension to house, removal of static caravan and construction of detached ancillary accommodation, Hillside Cottage, Garras, Mr Kevin Jane
9. To receive planning decisions from Cornwall Council
10. To make final decision on play equipment for Glebe Close
11. To receive update on gravel required for war memorial
12. To report on meeting re problem of parking at top of Ship road/Ponsantuel Hill junction
13. To consider quote for trimming hedges, etc in cemetery £950 + VAT
14. To receive report on Feast Week meeting
15. Correspondence. 16. Items for inclusion on next month's agenda
17. To receive the financial statement. 18. To approve the following outstanding accounts:

a) Clerk's pay Feb (net tax & pension)	£514.68	d) Clear moss from pavements Garras	£1020.00
b) Clerk's expenses (Feb)	£30.82	e) Cutting churchyards x1 (Jan)	£234.00
c) Cornwall Pension Fund (Feb)	£131.80	f) SSE bus shelter electricity	£3.80
		g) Solar defib for Glebe Close	£2730.00(paid)

19. ANY OTHER BUSINESS – For information only. 20. Date of next meeting – 21st March 2018